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Heidi McIntyre-Wilkinson

From: Heidi McIntyre-Wilkinson
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 12:12 PM
To: 'Jay Oliver'; 'jtosh@toshfarms.net'
Cc: 'J.T. Workman IV'
Subject: RE: Tosh Martin EPA Forms 1 and 2b

Mr. Oliver –  
   Thank you – I’ll replace the EPA Forms 1 and 2b that we have on record with those you sent.  The comments on the 
Notice of Deficiency/Needs Letter dated 01/21/14 are still applicable.  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel 
free to give me a call at 615‐837‐5492. 
Best, 
Heidi Wilkinson   
 

From: Jay Oliver [mailto:joliver@toshfarms.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 4:23 PM 
To: Heidi McIntyre-Wilkinson 
Subject: RE: Tosh Martin EPA Forms 1 and 2b 
 
Heidi 
Attached are form signed by Jimmy Tosh 
 

From: Heidi McIntyre-Wilkinson [mailto:Heidi.McIntyre-Wilkinson@tn.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 4:13 PM 
To: Jay Oliver 
Subject: Tosh Martin EPA Forms 1 and 2b 
 
Mr. Oliver –  
   Please see EPA Forms 1 and 2b (as submitted by Mr. Workman) attached.  I have also attached blank forms for Mr. 
Tosh to sign (if appropriate).  Below, I included the rule citation – you may want to review it and decide if you meet the 
criteria/have signatory authority.  If so, please just let me know, and we’ll keep the forms we currently have on file.   
Best,  
Heidi 
 
1200-054-05-.05 
(6) Applications must be submitted in accordance with the following:  

(a) For a corporation:  
1. by a responsible corporate officer, i.e, a president, secretary, treasurer, or vice‐president of the corporation in 
charge of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy‐ or decision making 
functions for the corporation; 
2. by a manager of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities, provided, the manager is

authorized to make management decisions which govern the operation of the regulated facility to assure long term 
environmental compliance with environmental laws and regulations; or  

3. by a person in a corporate position to which signatory authority has been delegated by a corporate officer.  
(b) For a partnership or sole proprietorship: by a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.  
(c) For a municipality, state, federal, or other public agency:  

1. a principal executive officer (i.e., the chief executive officer of the agency, or a senior executive officer having
responsibility for the overall operations of a principal geographic unit of the agency)  

2. ranking elected official. 
 

 
Heidi McIntyre-Wilkinson, Environmental Specialist 
Nonpoint Source and CAFO Programs 
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Tennessee Department of Agriculture 
615-837-5492 
heidi.mcintyre-wilkinson@tn.gov 
http://www.tn.gov/agriculture/water/index.shtml 
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Agriculture are subject to the Tennessee Public Records Act. Unless the content of an email or attachment is subject to a specific 
exception in the public records act, emails and attachments sent to and from this agency should be presumed to be open to public 
inspection and maintained pursuant to applicable retention requirements. 
 


